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DWS Circular Letter #2021-33 

TO: Public Water Systems and Certified Operators 

FROM: Lori Mathieu, Public Health Branch Chief, EHDW 

DATE: May 10, 2021 

SUBJECT: New England Water Sector Cybersecurity Forum 

The Department of Public Health (DPH) Drinking Water Section (DWS) invites you to participate in an 

upcoming two-hour webinar hosted by Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for the water utilities on 

May 26, 2021 starting at 10 am. This webinar will provide an overview of cybersecurity threats, 

incidents, lessons learned, and recommendations for utilities to take to reduce their cybersecurity 

vulnerabilities.  

Webinar Name: New England Water Sector Cybersecurity Forum 

Date and Time: May 26, 2021 at 10:00 AM – 12:00 AM 

Registration Link: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3323968100790793996 

Note: EPA is working with states to offer continuing education units (CEUs) for the water operators. 

In addition, the Department of Public Health (DPH) Drinking Water Section (DWS) reminds water 

utilities to remain vigilant and evaluate system security.   

“See Something, Say Something” 

Department of Public Health 

 Drinking Water Section 

1-860-692-2333

Connecticut Intelligence Center (CTIC) 

TIPS Line: 1-866-HLS-TIPS (1-866-457-8477)   Web: www.ct.gov/sar   

Email: ctic@ct.gov    Text: TIPS711    Mobile App: CTSAFE 

c: Deputy Commissioner Heather Aaron, MPH, LNHA, Department of Public Health 
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